" DNS BANK (3icel-3ee disses o)
SrerteT fasar fires 3t frsararet aref !

CORPORATE
LOOK...

CO-OPERATIVE
SOUL...

International Year
of Cooperatives

D JH
ANNUAL

REPORT
2024-2025

P




y /

y 4
A N

y 4

A N

y 4

5TH
NUAL
REPORT

2024-2025

¢ feiis 08 3iteIeR 2028 : e £y N HiPITa (V) Aefter QTR AWTH Tt A A, IS 52 - UiTRrogfees STANGRR, AeRIES S5H, qOI.
aHad fadr 3ifaef ar. it Afdersh /RIS - He® - HRdla [T dob, AT 3ieaer 37s.sit o2l enoTade.

y 4
A N

y_ o y 4
\\\’\

y 4

A N

f&Aie 08 fEHeR 2028 : She &€ T AT (8. HIEIPR ) Aefter A QR vt

3quted . 3. Yepa Peiehuil - reael, HeHTd B, ©. HUrEIR. aHad 3ifdeft 1. oif. sifae HieRTe - A1, Werreres - .55, qafid vid.
TYTSTaR 1. HalTeres it s1aqoT @Rus q i, AP areisTeRs, A1 TR oft. T i 7 et areremae git. Torer 31et

HERTS 36l I - 3HTURfeeg S Pev2IFTaT 2033-2034 AT 3MTfeith auiHTSen Haiwpte §h ' &1 [RRBR HIFHIY Heid HehR Hit [eileR Aiele aic gt
TiRAT A1, Hared sit. fAfeig 31RYeds: a . gaf Yewes, |1, 3ureaen |, Afce perwoil a w1, Srcawenu® oit. wer fén

V A AW Y S 4
’\\\\\\’

y_
. .

y 4
a N




Sifdactl APR] AeHR] I fo1. (AcT] Fe A=cs Ib)
Aigoft i : &.va.U. /& .uA.5./ 90, f=iF ¢ Fet 9¢0o
Aol HAiE : TA.UA.2H.TH. [ .3MR./ 904 /0906, f&=id ¢ Fet 20906
R Rgred 4o o= : TiE). vaArd.-220 () fé=id 0¢-90-9¢¢0
“FAYPE’’, @Ic HHIB UI-4 R, UA.3M.E .2 B-R, Feamwr-2fies e, AarRUrE], Sifdaet (gd) - €29 08.

4 )

« & T qIfSep FSATEMRT FH AT

AN FAAGR Ad * AR AHRIGH (Ordinary Members)” Bosfduad 3d @t dadl « « it aifies AGATLIRYT THT IR,

f&. 9.¢ S 2 02 4 ol TBIA &b 9 0. 0 0 TSI & IVRTS RIe, TR FASTCHl, TS APRIBG HeA[ R, TASRERT Al

38, Sifdaedl (qd) - 89 03 I YEId HRIBEIEI AR BTUIRIC! RIS Bell 312 T AHRIGIH U dopdr SURRAd

\Eﬁiﬂﬁ?i?ﬁ.

TANYSIH BIHBIGI 5T :-

9) 3AICIPH HSBIE AGT Befell G 39-03-04 R ANTAT 3TEAIH, ABEE d ThI-dle] Yol A oWl aIeul Hlg B0l 37T
denfeteh CRATIS 2T STE ATl afig €T,

R) el R03-8 AT 3MMIh AW GV GBI 37&ATe (Compliance Report) FTGT BHIUTA STl a1ig €T

3) TP 3N Iy 04 -8 FHIATEN 3ETSTIDH HIZI Q0.

Q)  aICTdh HSeIe 3MId Ay 04 -2 TSI FS deiet afids Atell (Annual Operational Plan) THYS A& B9

W) I el aud I BRIGRI IR e ddbd BRRd e AlddTS b AlS e

§)  Uhel JAICICA UIeioloid GBI AlIATII.

) e AaTcThiel g HB BRIGRI SIHR) el Reied ddhe AR FaerRaAeNe Jasiiar 3iofier Befl SRIc siig g

¢) T 39A 024 3R AdTCThieN a e Hefartiel (hdes e Fad < Fad Sdle ARVNAR ) facicen dbotte dqueiier sfig
ol

Q)  R0R§-A0 A1 3P URAS! FeNfeich TBMUNRID AHAVA T i AT Yedh S AVTT AT TIALIRT AN MBI, Haeid
FHSBAI.

90) s faielt / ARl (Reserves / Provisions) 31 3Maeds 31T JTciidAed] a1 AGI-dlel Hcdidres) gof BIv 31IBR Harcid
FHSBAII.

99) 3N a¥ 08~ FE FAdeId S 3ol ag ol FTATTdT ABh 1 ATl i gl

9) WP BRI I, Pelicds SMVTICRIT ST TG AUATEIETe YR FHof3i Gul.

93) IIFURRIIAIEA e duTT= HHRIG e TS FHolg BHul.

98) FcTelY 3TEAGTT 3l STRIIAG! 0T fawiian faR ol

J/

FATeTh FHSTHTE 3TTa Mg AR
At 3. 31 e

fadies : 39 A R0 UHR TRSATITB
A :- 9) ITUTHII 31871 Fa T R S 31eft R1f1d Siciell Jetm < feaeht, = [l 31eal araTeiaz F=8ure Jhich! 90.30
ST $R3 1. T JHH IR siefe] 3RIUMR oAlel.
R) T PGS FdRRAT UR UISAl ATd AT gBIel, S AHRIETA ble! Jaell SSared 3R 30R [Seaidwes 31ea #lfgdt
foRRTer 33T, el HURN IS 93 e 04 Td UHR IR ATRIUR a5 ol [aRun a2 1dl, F&0Tel Afg QU oTaRT Blga.
3) SdaT 08~ 04 TATTNMIH STEATC dcbdl JTATSE www.dnsbank.in F3 &, 0% S 04 TRIA IUcTeE] AL, Teareir BIdtel ga
. 93 ST 2024 URIS Johea T MRATHE) IUCHeE] 3.
HETITEN AT - 9) TN dacl AdTetds AR TRl dbodldl. d1d 3UET $-cl shares@dnsb.co.in I HeTdR dHosaral &
fereiett.
R) A3 TR eTeier g avl 3MUC ST STHT Bl 318 ks HU T147 ENd . 3T 37T CTHIT Scl sRACIA dl caied Hoid 3T
Jdhe IUIENFAR, ARMNET quTaT FEUIS! Al 0%9-Q TAT 023~ TN DI IRACT CNHT Taha 3. 39-03-0%8 T o
e, AGT TdhH dobedl TRANd ferelid aof ehrdt eiord.
3) SACIcRN ABTRABIAT BUN TIe1G 2Tl (STTHALTET ) BV AT . AT 1T Wl Jd QIRATaeS) Juetee] 372d. ,
) U YU AHIG 3RICAT SNBSS AR BI1d. 3NBHIUARIC! , 31U R URAUIC ATg ol 9N el 3aead 3ed.
) Q131 T ATt TIRIIER 3MTUceI 2MBATGd B UTd ATdT.




Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[323 ﬁﬁaﬁﬁmmiﬁﬁs]
DNS BANK (m-m%ﬁé‘ﬂc\ﬁéﬁﬁ)
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

JdIcId HSH
31.55. ellcTc a9 foraror
9) 3fs. &t 919l gAd LRTBDB 37e1el dl.u=d., vetra .
R) L dfeel erferpid Bl SUreeEl oll.spId, Teluel.dl, Al.U.31-1. 3114l
3) LU <. oI JoEw RGIGEY A0, UE.ALU., B.3m.uan.
®) ol A Rt R B PG .3, (Rifeee), va.u. (diifesse Ame)
«) . gdl figz devae RCIISGa dl. i, (ST Sl BlIelled Helolde
g§)  37s. . A A 3MaB TiaIforenT dl.%p1d. , TeIUd.UH.
©) it e el IRUS RECIGG dl.pla.
¢) AT <. oo foek R PG G a1, 2.
Q) il APIQI eeior AReIBR P2 GGG .3, (PIFger ffeisr)
90) i fHfcig FiEe RIcBR PG G ) &1, 9508 (SEiferse)
99) il foids LeTClE wee TIeT® .. (Rafee)
92) .U 4. 3ifreld 3Rfdg RIS RECIGG A0, UE.ALT., Bamuae,
A1.31R1.0A.U.(JUAR),, S Sl ARER clel
93) <t A9l oA eRT JdIcTs fewetian =4 saifdeda Sfofazrion
9w) . eI s ot RIS d .U, Telvd.dl., 30334l
I BPRIBR] S(TBR

(f&. 30/0w/2024 Tiq)
9u) . Jfeld sifdater Urdtel UHR] IRRATTAIB UA.BIH., A.U.3RIL3MRLA.
(f&. 02/o4/R0R4 UgH)

HS 3PId THIRI8TH
. fbda 3fs dfed vawad
MSAS! 3iold AU 8Th

A, Slued 38 3Eifuey #. Uel.UH. 311U 318 Byal H. A2TURIE 318 UIed
91 Teqelet g 3fs srefuey 3. ). . Rl 3tz siifduey 3. srdiued) 3fe et
3. SeIpvll Fallerhe S S8 SRIRTCH . epruaar Sfs uet 91. UAL.31R. 54 35 el
1. 2.4, 3961 Sfe el 3. Beb gEN SN Ashuel A, 35U 33y
1. . 5. afepon St B A, Tolud i Sfe bl . cieafiepid 3fs sriRivea
. AL 3 3rARUEH A. . dl. 9IRsel 318 Bl A. &, 3. porapelt 316 sRiRITe

3. foRoTel UA. AR 31 3l ued . JeEr AR 3le by

[ R

—



Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[38 E’Iﬁﬂ?ﬁmmﬁ'ﬁﬁ]
DNS BANK (m-m%ﬁé‘ﬂc\ﬁéﬁﬁ)
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

RIqIIIY] {8 (Board of Management)

31.55. SIS a9 foreror
9) . T. <. od desHWI fth 31e8] v, ve.ALT., 5.31R.TA.T.
R) . JPIeI o ABEIBR =T d 2. (Pleger Eftfesr)
3) A.u. 4. sifdeld 3Rfde RS P2 R Adu, e, BImErae,

Al.31RIL.TA.U. (JUAT),

fSwtiet 3o ARMER eiiet
®) =l 4. TAE 21forbid el A UH.PIH., UA.UCL.UH., UL.TT 8l
«) it Afcter HPRHA Yedeld o dl.pla. , .03 3R
g) ALU. 5. BER 35T YA T e, A0SR AL

STRRSIIFIIB

Y. WRT BBV oI 4% bfee sl dl.ple., Al.U.3RL3RLAL,
. 313 I dIAldl dqp e 3MEIR dl.pld. , 2i1.0.3MRL3MRLAl.,

AU (FeR), Uelwel .

HERRb AR D
oY, 31fcetrer TRl Qs 28 - Ppfse Alferedior 1.0, &P, .03
fE T 5ol TR o
Al SICTIHI B T3, TR 88 oll.zplet. , 311U 31RI.3RI. L.
i, 35 AP Sielt IeRe 88 dl.pld., of. USRIl
ol 3121 UebIel UIeiel AP SBIAE bR 1.2, (Abfelba)
. HR (I 92! A - gotel RART 3ifha= o1, , .U (3e2), Al.U.3=. 3Rl
off. 991 MFUGAR e 28 - TP 3eYT ol 1. 1.0 31934
). 31501 Ale 3isd 28 - AbIcIl dl.2., UA.UA.TH. (HAbEon)
fady Friurers 3iftpR]

4l 3ol f[ISRIGAR SIRI%B % =B MBI oll.pI4. , Al.U.31R1.3M>1 o

Hl. 3R 2T Bl decls - Read A TR A Ui, , . U.31RIL3MRL L., Teludl.al.
(Slelzel), fSweliet 34 &I-31. dfbot

(]




Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[38 E’Iﬁﬂ?ﬁmmﬁ'ﬁﬁ]
DNS BANK (m-m%ﬁé‘ﬂc\ﬁéﬁﬁ)
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

Hd AIIR AHRIG §¢- HOTedledl AR AP,

31Ul Sifddetl SR A&bR] debdl Hdleld HSeAE] 31feIb a4 2 0 8- Y I 3[Edle] HleT BIdlel A

31leiE E1d 312 . A1yl 3MUe] bl SIea Uy e JTESIdR (AR JHIEBR S BEIRR] Sel 312
HRAR 3rRi=rEzR1 3101 ddb< Wrd! :

PRIl SiaR SIPIIID RIITT g [RRRTAd 3TRAdTEI €3] SMRITIA AUl dd 9RI-Yebel IS
TSI 31 39Tl MM dIvT-quidrl AHA BRIl APIEl. SIS Jliefesrea udseiiar 3mgesn
HRAr 3@zl A6 [RR Sl Ud fifeRe SicRdl seieiaal qevr guld dedid &d 31E.
JpiBele] Bol [JaRvI e 3. SRR 31id dbiell G dbelcd I 3a AlSTHie TRl YRS
f3eaTet 312

TR 3MTRIB UIedaaiar Idbea Sdieaed] FIelell TR 33.90 BRIl a6 21 AMEdTEI MUl dBdIel
fasarT goifad. dia ol fId=o1 BdrE dobel AP dl JeAdic] A SifEIBIEIE IMEDiel Bot I
e dbell. M A 04 3RR IBe SdiHAe $¥1d dIE ElZsel &l 38,04 R BIEIIR Ueldea a4
ol FAER B3R, 39 3 BICIgd (RRIAE!. I8551 UH0T AR AP TUUIZR 9 © B! ¢ Use
39 AR 2034 3R TE 34 BIE Ude] 3 FTHARI SIell 312 Y B0l FdER Bl ddbal

STE3ET 30T {BR e Ies PBoldleuldr HR QU R VT 3fdcifdel.

et 3feT SBI ot aFet ST ot @ FRH [IHPTE 2Fbid Pof agett AeHld 3tfcierT FioTelt SHHAPRY
Fett. Ad BRIGAR AP JH0T AT H1d et Slez! [T ol et Beleges Sfd a 04
3R Eldos 3TcIfed doiid YAIT ddes 9.9 0% dRId =ITh STgedlfad ot 0.0 0% IV Jdbell I
31Tl fefcifRad dBeiee Fotid 33fiel I3 BICH Uds dIER BTN Jdsell J20 371l Fot agelt AgHld
3MUCI Sbd BIARTR] feiftiad SifareTTs drerd sref a1e.

UGV IR SR SaR A4 316 Jgodel ACEER ddbel 3 HRIPRKI Befl. =rar aRomad
319e foldes TTRIER S%iiel SIIell. < 31 quld sdbel 383 .68 DI} U] folcdes oI 3ifSid bl
J%Bd CRAR S 3iiet AP auidal argel Aast 9§, . ¢ ¢ % S, Sil Rgre dabe fdparet 9% a1 forarumdat
feBdias 31férep 312

3@-

AHRIG Mebid] [T 1a 3Mue Ibdl TSt 318 . AEdl 34l AlIvAe ddba Il fafder
AlSTell BRIfedd b2, CASA FEUIGH Jad Sl ST e S S AGAUAAR 3R QU 3. e
TR B! dIe] Beled] TISD! A&V AeTrd’ 3felds Il Al el AEdHN ST dbaR [T ST it

A Sk YT I ITSER . JT A FIIR JeAIdeh! AAAIDSel STt Tddba ST BV 31TeR.

I—

(=



DNS BANK (Fcel-Re I==lcs db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[33 mmmwﬁs]
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

TIc] FTALH SBIRIG FIER E1d J1 382l ddbel MU AEDI QR Code VAT FHdId Bedl.
QR Code &R 31eid dIc]/ Tad JAEMRBieTl 3cTe] 3 01 S ST B2l A1 T et

319l dbel DNS C.I1.P (Continuous Investment Plan) SR ATEbiel 3Ad Sdid dIc] ISl R T el
0.2 4% SIS QUIR] AlSTell 3IVTELl. 3Teleh AME bl Al ASTASI S Sl STSL. 21 ATl TSTe! >
3E.

AGd I TG IHE SHIeT 3MUe ddbel UfcRell b RIeIE T 3131 Bovel MBYE &2 3
&bl Il BIIG] Jdbcl {HeAIe 31T Fgd Sdided) aPTell Taba Il ZlIcll. Fed Sdide dIe el
st T9d 9 FI6] F (CASA) IPIRR 3. € € Tb 32 . AAY & IUIR 0% Uid virar dabdl ARl
31E.

Bol -

BIVIRIE 31 HALRI ST i 8l feled] Botiar g AR o0 AR SR deige
3RAAL. Bol AIGRAS] A dAehl, Tl YIeel b3d IIAAI. Dol Sdlell dbiedl Rale db 3B SSAR Al
R[oTE 2 3T ael 94 31U dolid SIIeIg T S2dd.

T 3MRIE auid A YHRE Bol HRI SMRIBR Bl BIRECRIE JUd 37 Eld. e MRS
Spciiet fafder dol 2ASTelidl AIBICOT FHvel Fol Yol [Hesldell T &t Paos ARG Bot [P
UIG[dell. Agelssl clld AR Hed U YbRHl Udbznudl 3d Ulchiste] A3sel Pol AN [0
SIETG Ikl 135 TITe] . cIEERISR Bof [ V] 2 dlel] Il foIaied el est aTett dof MfeIemiers
B2l eI el Acilel AR HR [l AL

dbedl ol AARTIEI Bol S bl &b R consortium finance /Multiple Banking g1
3] dbel 3MfIh auid :H'qg bell. dAT 3MUeh s Consortium finance/ Multiple Banking Rt}
3R] SR debiedl YdIdIaR el ABRIcHD (AR Bd.

211 31f1es auid Hate ol [IHPTE 98109 fhdlos a3 204 ATTATRIE FHot G0l FHofE BHetl. AMEdbTe
QARFATB, HGAR fcilereliArhd 3ieiell ol Al Ao ol Blefell db2ael Bol Ushl Jicielel B0
PBrIUG 3UYTH Seell. Idbel 39 A 04 ol 3RR fAdid Feteen weird fdoraar géier g=mt 312

[



Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[38 ﬁrﬁaﬁﬁmmiﬁﬁs]
DNS BANK (m-m%ﬁé‘ﬂc\ﬁéﬁﬁ)
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

31.%. | auefla IapA (0T BITAA) | THUI Botieft cabarR (%)
(9) | 3G, FMNR I FTARIRIS! Bol €00.92 3¢.€9
(R) | & Pol q eI FRIRRIS! Bof £09.R0 38.80
(3) | &l Pl 93¢ .04 0§,.00
() | HAed Sdideicl boi 90¢.099 0%.094
(«) | 3N Tud @, {6 faer o, C.R4 00.34
BRIl UlfcTileRlet g 31 ol
(&) | FfBE PBot 33.90 09.93
() | Javl dRYI Pl 83.0¢C 09.€0
(¢) | 9rdl g QedyRes ol 98R.&0 0§.80
(9) | 3Mucea gbeliet 3MfEpRY / BHTR! ©g.9Y 0.30
il fSclett ot
(90) | U Yebed IHRUIAE! fGetetl Boi 8.8 02.95
(99) | SteIfdms Bol RR.LE 00.€¢
U R,393.2°¢ 900.00
IBId ot aRget! -

ol aclell A JTe] JURIH fofbNiaR SMENRdd Fot SUARIS! d Btdeg 312 . 3101 Ad dol JAeid? i
fao Setee S aARIE Q3R dhell I . 316l deal 3121 Plesol U3sel o S fdfde] BRULsN BIET Bt
*IPId EIId. 31RMdes] ol YAl Bl AGT Dol &AbId DI el AR 313U BHvel Al RIAIC]

fAOTER UreyRTar Bt Sl

4% BolGRTAI STV S deplded! el RABSRI! foifSid BIciael 3uciee] denel 3UTEl Giced
BId. T A SR R A 3P IURI ABCAIAR Ibell BOIR IURRIST B3vel 2Jdbid Tdhatd! dget
P01 3B 33d. JYT 2] debel SMA -0, SMA-1 3101 SMA -2 =1 Sofid JvT=11 BordlciaR faoy
o1a1 STl dl 31U VIR <IEl 2T 8l 2Jbid Pof Bl aeiid! Hele Jfdet. =l BRIET ddbell
eI 3T A6 U [HEBIET. 3Tecdlicd ol Hcide] 3 Sic] qgeT BIIa iR AL ddel JHIBIfIn
agcll Bl B A5 ArBS Tabel 31 el

I Tl ST A YA aell 201 21T E1d =Tet 31eft el dbal a1 3pie fefeifd et 2kt SR

B
=




DNS BANK (Fcel-Re I==lcs db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

[33 mmmwﬁs]
N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

1 I fe1eTRad et aR1 ot agelt Ufchel &1 foR a= J 3RId. 311 folcifAd Pol SAHE JAR I8 3
B Elaﬁﬁ BTG Sbedl 9T 3ATel. A3 ol SSRB [IHPT (Credit Monitoring Dept.) 31T QRS
IRIAR Pelcdd] 3T BEAPRIHD aldes 3fefcdlicd ol JAT APICl qulUel Hicl Yl BHail
RIS[UId YIS I 31e.

Pl S TARAIS! TTARIDS (Arbitrator) TRAET befed G1d g [Healetet! aRgetl YTl A Alfeed!
HTCTieT YaTol : -

31.55. quefiet T= IFBA (X BIEI)
9. f&. 39.03.202% 3R f31ceTb g 90¢ 9€0.30
2. 31&dIc quid SI¥Ie dbelel GId 9019 «.Q¢
3. 31EdId quiid f3HesIeiel forbret U9 9U.EQ
Q. Ll d¢ SeTe AP EHdelcl GId 9% 4R.93
“, f&. 39.03.2024 3R 3cTE g 994 CRAS

BollqIet [HAUIR el &1 Id5d STl Y3 T 318 . Bolldl Rabs Josedl dobl BedRI BolaRId
UddTEih (CIBIL) JIRd. IRERIER ICT HIdSIId dF] 2IhUTR ol a3l JAHI! [HevI- Fed
Eld. e Ad BolGR I fJeicll 3118 B el dolid WRWabeld et Je5el dobl $RTd 30T Ibe PR
BIAHR SEE.R08-4 T 3P Iuld Idbel JAR I90.08 BT Fol felellRad Bal 312, TG
fercTfa deicen ot W T SIRER YA o 3RJd 4 BRIGLIR APIfal sdeid ddbdbss
BT Y 3(E.

B -

AEBIBSe Icl Il SR ol U IR S AEBICT A bedleld? eicll Tdpd fafder AL,
Wq SIRd e SV Jiofell Sftdea Siard. Jabdt Jdduie A 3T Jaduies fdeier a1 de?
S[daUIeiaR forfdd c131 Sqel 3RIdl. ddbel dbeledl Ad JddUIs] IRl 3Med. YD e b
I CIETUR1SI0T et Sl @ It AfdaR Aifeeht Rered da521 desfduetid 3d.

(<]




So . ST PRI WeHr de 1.
DNS BANK (Fcel-Re I==lcs db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

BT AU el Al dueiict géleTga o] -
31.sh. | duefied IFPH (T BIEd)
9. g I eI ATBRT A 9,32§&.(0
2. Hldlfeld IUh A 5! R0.0%¥
3. a2 9190.(9
THI 9,420.34
HARE -

3T q¥ R028-4 FHe W0 ¢ Idlel ARG FIel. THT URUT 904 ¢ AHRIGTeA! il e, 39
A 204 3B b TRV AHIRIE 5T ¢ 9 €4 3 EXel.

31 af 202 9-2 R A CHILT 316 YAV Sl SCAHS , TAT 02 -2 3 TN AT TR R db
3116 SR FAeE BoAEe T AHRIG i HPT Higdel URd HIPIde!. Jbal Uefo—aRRIR
ARfier aul 3RIR (39 A) ol 3RACIe I UHVT HPT HISIele 9 0% UddHd Tddha MYeIel tRd
Bl A B BIET TqBA 08~ 4 Al 3D auid U3d Bl et AlEL. TR ddbel Rt dba
3TgIFcilel SR T R0 3-8 TN THIL (¢ . OU%) ETel Fd ARG [Tl R ABRIED IRTIEA
E135el I AHRG A1 3Tt HPIHISA RAWbS BRUAEE 376! AR Edcl. AR Glel auid JHEG =1
PBeIcl AEBRIGES SHde SHR A dde BHatd SIciiel. el [IRAed 31Uet I Ades! Toret

WOl B Thetl.

g% Tier |l Capital (#P1 #1iSdeT) AIGH AR Idbel BFART 08 AL % A &1 FHedrdl 3a
ISl (LTSB) J dbel 2ldl. A= Alelaldied] SEHAE JAR 398, ¢,80,000/- SHI 3l Al
AP Tl feel S

UIENIHAR HISIE T99.€ 9 BICT 3T HPT HisdeT T9R3.6€ BIC 3R A 04 3R dbd HPT
HISITIZ9 3450 BICI BId.

%1 d TBI fda=0 -

ol FIBRI 3Ieicl (Rl JAdUIbIaR Id 16, 3AR 3cU=IT BlId did feleifd ol Jeliaeiel aetl,
{1 SIRIRIR 3cae 311} Selige 39 A R 04 sl IBT ¢ € .8 ¢ BIE Tldes AWl SAell. JALID d

d B IS el dbdl fofades ABI 63 .68 B! SIeT 312 . AR adital JAR 22 o I b a6
foredes ST 2. &) 31eiaR e dbedl Sidar et Siiciell ! e 312 Ayl ddbel diefdeies bl

e )
—




> Sifaac APRY AghN) 9 .

DNS BANK (Fcd-Re disges db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

STURITd gmonq (SeelgR) Riict FqaTeteb el SRR fdbieall Tehadl Qilel dIel 318, d?l ailel dl
Plosdl dbe AR Heslele] 3cda (Operational Profit) 8 APl quidan fhdiast 3w
elie [<UATd 3TYCRAIEI J2A 3Tet. SAAAD delfeleh ARGl d2ael FIelic] YS! oWl [Pl Ueifdd 312 .

UdIfdd %I fdHmref -

quefter IFPHA (I ARFI)
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9. | Ilq foreh (fofeaes TI=Rn fop et R4 %) 9,0(%.00
. 3MBAB (Contingency) forell (foledes eI fBaE 90% ) ¥3E.00
3. | foremr foreht ©®3.00
g. | Pl-3RfceE Relfcrers be ©¥3.00
«. Elﬂiﬂ]?lq’%' 83.00
&. Capital Reserve 4 €&.00
©. | JddUE ge3dR fetelt (R4.00
C. faory fareht (Special Reserve Us 36(1)(viii) of I-Tax Act) 933.00
Q. | cefier faaRor (3 a¥ R023-2028) 9,2¥3.00
90. | BIHARIBRA AIE 3Tl 384.00
99. Wﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂ?&g 4X00.00
9. | [9/ceId oIwl 9,800%8.29
e §,000.29

Id el [ARIA Tdl Tyl HisdeleRd JAHRICIE 9 0% S3Tel 31101 UIEleIhb AR HPI-HiSde SR <hIel
(PNCPS) 90.2 4% &=l clIHIRI U [T R ¥ HAIeich FSe B2d 31e . 3Ucell Jdidl FAolS] (eIl
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AN 3 auid 3MUcl FMAeRIdl, AR FdeRd Hedic UefIvad IRH bl 312,
IS AEhiell MU S-HA 31RI.S). MU Ydiel (CD), Sad did b2l shele Jcell Jelod
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3UcTerdl 31UVl bell 312 Gatepay Ul 3RRAUaIRN U ARGRI BRI 3R, el
HEIAGA RY.31R. PIS [IRId HUIRT GRH BTl 3. Il Y.3R. DS GR HIbRalcl Iabd
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3IBIE AMEBITId B UEEdl el Il (AR Bl 318, dd 3HE MEGAIER IATAN Il &
3fete Rger AT 21 fafder HoTd fIRdR Beeiees sdie @IaTr f3esdl 3T Sistie fdearet siid &1
Apiet =R 312

At 3N Jdben Reld dhded $aIR, Ioold 3T Ay A1 bl o Saevar waeet
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ARG LNTUR el el R HArE 31T APTG el BRIl fefsida Jdreis HAses ST ddbet
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AR dbd Alelet™ Al AT, ATl AHRTE, SAGR, HoleR U] Aebr fHesr 312,
fafder Ffzen FeeoIR, deblc], 3Mfbeaes, BACIR, 3MUcl dbAd, EcY3R, IR Ufdferelt, faam
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fe. 319 2025 3feded AT diel UAd
Profit and Loss account for the Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

SR. Year Ended Year Ended
NO. @Y EXPENDITURE Amount Amount
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1 3diq3IeT 31IfYT Bolld3 el ST / Interest on Deposits & Borrowings 20,300.21 16,701.72
2 PHHARIT WIR g 87 Salaries, Allowances and Provident Fund 5,673.63 5,472.85
3 aTeTbrd 30T FRAfelds Al A=A o1 16.50 3.12
Director’s and Local Committee members' Fees & Allowances
4 SIPT fI9=I 31, ISl o] g fdeT Rent, Taxes, Insurance and Lighting 2,065.26 2,019.01
5 PRIRIIYIE d Law Charges 33.19 49.47
6 [SIGH ﬁ?ﬁ 3111 Egiiléﬁ i Postage, Telegrams and Telephone charges 235.28 234.45
7 f&eld qURTEIAT Wi Auditor's Fees 128.34 81.39
8 AR I mawﬁ Depreciation on & Repairs to property 1,347.63 1,151.24
9 oRIe e, ’E‘Fcﬂg, S1IERIG! S. I Stationery Printing & Advertisement 160.86 111.99
10 sa?aif Other Expenditure
1) Gl d QTRAIET J Repairs & Maintenance 821.23 620.94
Il) I oA Bank Charges 30.56 14.39
IIl) 3RS €8 RBI Penalty 8.30 50.00
IV) BRI 3 Office Expenses 1,671.86 1,340.00
V) sledaadiol 3 Networking Expenses 514.95 592.00
VI) FRaT Jeh Security Charges 211.90 196.15
VII) Ydr T 3 Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 58.20 56.25
VIIl) SURIEE Usie q IR Ufdfeielial feeiel Yeb
Fees paid to Kansanchay Agents & Business Facilitators 208.65 235.93
IX) TEiue g Ufd1e1o1 A Conference & Training 9.61 3.53
X) oioft 3= Subscription & Fees 39.60 41.31
X|) JIHEIROT JH S General Body Meeting Expenses 7.66 6.23
Xll) Amortisation of Premium on securities 347.64 348.11
XIIl) Loss of one time shifting of SLR Securities -- 124.67
XIV) Loss on Security Receipts - 11.34
TR Total 33,891.06 29,466.09
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fe. 319 2025 3feded AT diel UAd

Profit and Loss account for the Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

Year Ended Year Ended
SR. 3 INCOME Amount Amount
NO. 31/03/2025  31/03/2024
1 BolldRId @06 Interest on Advances & Discounts 19,780.37 19,416.93
2 JjdqUIeblaRic] eIel Interest Income on Investments 14,5635.70 12,510.34
3 PIALME, 313?1/3?*[1??[ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 414.74 375.43
4 Ets fHessd Other Receipts
I) Processing Fee 318.03 370.08
1) SflbT 812 Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers 157.90 158.41
1) 3T 3c4=l Other Income 1,859.99 1,666.82
5 feretf¥d wetidtelst aell Recovery from Bad Debts written off 4,350.23 3,584.16
6 IR fdebidiet =TI Profit on Sale of Securities 272.96 114.05
7 BDDR Written back on Prudential Technical written off 1,005.76 1,504.00
8 Provision / Liabilities Written Back 1.76 278.83
9 Profit on Redemption of Security Receipts 2.19 185.50
10 Excess investment Depreciation Reversed 298.80 360.00
11 Profit on sale of Assets 1,145.22 2.68
TR Total 44,143.65 40,527.23
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fe. 319 2025 3feded AT diel UAd

Profit and Loss account for the Year ended on 31/03/2025
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

Year Ended Year Ended
SR. @Y EXPENDITURE Amount Amount
NO. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
11 fo1etfad ol /Prudential Technical written off 1,005.76 1,504.00
12 Provisions and Contengencies for
[) Bad & doubtful debts 1,992.87 934.00
Il) Standard Assets 56.92 100.00
lll) Bonus 11.45 13.23
IV) Reported Frauds 0.00 26.71
V) Leave encashment 230.00 196.77
VI) Gratuity 134.39 186.77
VIl) Depreciation on security receipts 971.56 4,700.00
VIII) Restructure of SME (26.79) 0.00
IX) Restructure of NON-SME (20.78) 0.00
Income Tax Expenses
Current Tax 1,496.00 810.00
Short/Excess Provision of last year (135.99) 4.54
Deferred Tax 173.23 191.70
Net Profit for the year carried forward 4,363.98 2,393.43
T%RYI Total 44,143.65 40,527.23

el HEh
3is. i, OTvlel A SROTA®R . sfcet erferepia gretepofl
31e8l 3ureall
PCIGGY
A ©. 4. SRid S ! 1. A2el RIeq R BURA At gdl fdge derase
31s. Al. Aeell Al 3MidB2 ol SgHT Al IRUS Al ©. 4. fder fdeter Qe
<. A1 fefol AIBTBR 1. f3fcie Hlgd RIcDR ot foIds eIEelHE ucd
AL ©. 4. sifdeld srfde #Re ol Ater FAd dleR]
I SRIGR] BRI 4 IS
ot THer SR Ho1
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fe. 319 2025 3feded AT diel UAd

Profit and Loss account for the Year ended on 31/03/2025
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

Year Ended Year Ended

SR. 3+ INCOME Amount Amount
NO. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
U Total 4414365  40,527.23
IR 3OId THIIRI8Th

3. el 3fs dfsa (Tetwerdh)

denferp SETEas
A. 0. St s1oEd Tearadt
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Profit & Loss Appropriation Account for the Year ended on 31st March 2025
(Subject to approval of A.G.M.)
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

Year Ended Year Ended
SR.

¢ Amount Amount
NO. &1 EXPENDITURE 31/03/2025  31/03/2024

Appropriations

Statutory Revenue (25% of the profit) 1,089.00 599.00

Contingency Reserve (10% of Profit) 436.00 240.00

Co-operative Education Fund (1% of Profit) 43.00 24.00

Co-operative Rehabilitation Fund (1% of Profit) 43.00 24.00

Charity Fund 43.00 --

Capital Reserve 596.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 825.00 147.00

Provision for Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) 133.00 81.00

Dividend paid for FY 2023-24 1,243.00 --

Ex Gratia to employees 345.00 --

General Free Reserve 500.00 --

Total 5,296.00 1,115.00

Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet 1,474.21 2,406.23

TR Total 6,770.21 3,5621.23
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Profit & Loss Appropriation Account for the Year ended on 31st March 2025
(Subject to approval of A.G.M.)
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

Year Ended Year Ended

SR. 3Iqd INCOME Amount Amount
NO. 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1 Profit brought forward 4,363.98 2,393.43
2 Profit of Last Year 2,406.23 1,127.80
T%YI Total 6,770.21 3,521.23
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fé. 319d 2025 3eded diec Udd
Balance Sheet for the Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

SR. Year Ended Year Ended

NO. 20T CAPITAL & LIABILITIES Schedule Amount Amount
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1  #iSdd Capital 1 13,560.26 14,541.16
2 JfoTeIcAt 311l 3a foiel Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 43,307.11 38,723.98
3 &l 311 3R Al Deposits and Other Accounts 3 4,05,174.08  3,81,856.81
4 H]Fg'e_cﬂ 3dcl Borrowings 4 24,467.93 44,124.57
5  2Jdbid IR dRge Overdue Interest Reserve-l (As per contra) 148.88 1,330.83
6 QI M Interest Payable 2,035.33 2,658.37
7 a2 qUll Other Liabilities 5 26,466.32 35,159.82
8 oWl 3IfYI dlel FMd Profit & Loss Account 1,474.21 2,406.23
TR Total 5,16,634.12 5,20,801.77

#isad Contingent Liabilities

Guarantees 2,618.99 4,724.88
Letter of Credits 189.05 195.98
Transfers to Deposit Awareness & Education Fund 465.87 386.74
Income Tax Disputed Liability 4,367.76 1,867.95
Total 7,641.67 7,175.55
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fé. 319d 2025 3eded diec Udd
Balance Sheet for the Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

SR. Year Ended Year Ended

NO. HTGAHT ST A0t PROPERTY & ASSETS Schedule Amount Amount
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
1 Cash 20,744.32 23,519.83
2 Balances with other banks 59,481.03 54,256.77
3 Money at Call and Short Notice 4,100.00 4,000.00
4 Investments 8 1,562,735.95 1,48,317.43
5 Advances 9 2,31,327.77  2,32,730.52

6 Interest Receivable
a) On Investments 10 5,462.30 4,133.54
b) On Advances OIR - Il (As per contra) 148.88 1,330.83
7 Premises 11 8,377.25 9,169.34
8 Furniture & Fixtures 12 2,361.87 2,459.40
9 Other Fixed Assets 13 2,006.85 1,919.70
10 Other Assets 14 26,357.32 34,229.20
11 Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 2,946.81 3,978.22
12 Deferred Tax Asset 583.77 757.00
T%®YI Total 5,16,634.12 5,20,801.77
I 3OId ABMIR18TH

3. el 3fs dfsa (Tetwerdh)

denfers SRATIReTE

3. 4. ofl. {PEd TelUerdt

2]




So . ST PRI WeHr de 1.
DNS BANK (Fcel-Re I==lcs db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

fe. 319 2025 3eded diec Udd
Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 1 - CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
4,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.50/- each 20,000.00 20,000.00
98,00,000 PNCPS of Rs.50/- each 4,900.00 4,900.00
Subscribed Capital :
i) 24,738,520 Equity Shares (PY. 26,700,319) of Rs. 50/- each 12,369.26 13,350.16
ii) Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) 1,191.00 1,191.00
23,82,000 Shares (PY. 23,82,000 shares) of Rs. 50/- each
Amount Called up :
i) 24,738,520 Equity Shares (PY. 26,700,319) of Rs. 50/- each 12,369.26 13,350.16
ii) Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) 1,191.00 1,191.00
23,82,000 Shares (PY. 23,82,000 shares) of Rs. 50/- each
Of the above held by :
a) Individuals 10,501.39 11,607.40
b) Co-operative Institutions -- --
c) Others 1,867.87 1,742.76
TOTAL 13,560.26 14,541.16
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025
AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES
i) Statutory Reserve 15,943.41 14,761.81
ii) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserves 2,56563.39 1,5666.27
iii) Investment Depreciation Reserve 11,882.26 11,410.70
iv) Other Funds and Reserves
a) General Free Reserve 996.12 380.81
b) Reserve for Contingency 1,5654.00 1,118.00
c) Capital Reserve 1,317.36 721.36
d) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets 887.24 830.32
e) Provision for Dimunition in fair value of Restructured A/c 16.00 16.00
f) Revaluation Reserves 5,062.14 5,775.19
g) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 2,267.83 1,442.83
h) Members Welfare Fund 176.50 176.50
i) Provision for fraud cyber attack 151.97 151.97
j) Provision for Subsidiary Ledgers 7.12 7.12
k) Provision for Restructure of SME Accounts 119.00 145.79
I) Provision for Reported Frauds 50.77 52.53
m) Provision for Restructure NON SME Accounts 65.00 85.78
n) Provision for Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) 214.00 81.00
o) Charity Fund 43.00 --
TOTAL 43,307.11 38,723.98
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
) Fixed Deposits
i) Individuals 2,13,678.64 2,03,323.57
ii) Central Co-operative Banks -- --
iii) Other Societies 34,364.94 23,591.10
Total 2,48,043.58 2,26,914.67
Il) Savings Bank Deposit
i) Individuals 1,19,249.18 1,20,976.77
ii) Central Co-operative Banks -- --
iii) Other Societies 22.90 7,786.99
Total 1,19,272.08 1,28,763.76
lll) Current Deposit
i) Individuals 28,445.62 23,765.14
ii) Central Co-operative Banks -- --
iii) Other Societies 6,081.07 327.69
Total 34,526.69 24,092.83
IV) Matured Deposits 3,331.73 2,085.56
TOTAL (I+11+11+1V) 4,05,174.08 3,81,856.81
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025 AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 4 - BORROWINGS
i) From the Reserve Bank of India / State / Central Co-op. Bank - --
a) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit and Overdrafts of which secured against,
A) Government and other approved securities
B) Other tangible securities
b) Medium Term Loans of which secured against - --
A) Government and other approved securities
B) Other tangible securities
c) Long Term Loans of which secured against - --
A) Government and other approved securities
B) Other tangible securities
ii) From the State Bank of India -- --
iii) From the State Government -- -
iv) Loans from Other sources -- -
a) Long Term Subordinate Bonds 1,488.40 257.556
b) TREPS Borrowings 22,979.53 30,967.02
c¢) Borrowings from Banks -- 12,900.00
Total 24,467.93 44,124.57
SCHEDULE - 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES
i) Bills Payable -- --
ii)  Unclaimed Dividends 115.97 138.72
iii) Bonus & Ex-gratia 356.45 337.54
iv) Pay orders issued 475.80 361.66
v) Provisions for Income Tax 796.00 814.54
vi) Interest / Commission received in advance 125.00 103.10
vii) Leave Encashment 230.00 156.58
viii) Sundries 1,232.71 2,060.90
ix) Securities Sold under Repo Account 23,000.00 31,000.00
x)  Gratuity 134.39 186.77
Total 26,466.32 35,159.82
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Schedulesfor Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 6 - CASH
i) Cashin Hand 2,166.48 2,906.27
ii) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 18,226.92 20,093.73
iii) Balances with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries 335.12 512.58
iv) Balances with State Co-operative Banks 2.68 2.59
v) Balances with District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd. 13.12 4.66
Total 20,744.32 23,519.83
SCHEDULE - 7 - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
i)  Current Deposits
a) Current Deposits with Private, Nationalised and Cooperative Banks 983.94 3,656.45
b) Current Deposits with Banks abroad - --
ii)  Saving Bank Deposits -- --
iii) Fixed Deposits 58,497.09 50,600.32
Total 59,481.03 54,256.77
SCHEDULE - 8 - INVESTMENTS
i) In central & State Government Securities (at book value) 1,32,679.94  1,33,224.36
Face value = 1,32,188.30 Lakhs Market Value = 1,33,328.92 Lakhs
ii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions - --
iii) Other Approved Securities -- --
iv) Shares 15.84 15.84
v) Bonds of PS.U. 2,974.20 500.00
Face value = 3,000.00 Lakhs Market Value = 2,978.90 Lakhs
vi) Others
1) Certificate of Deposits - --
2) Commercial Paper -- --
3) Non SLR Bond 5,5623.71 2,038.55
Face Value = 5,025.84 Lakhs Market Value = 5,542.34 Lakhs - --
4) Security Receipts 11,542.26 12,538.68
(FV=Rs.11,542.26 Lakhs MV =15,649.08 Lakhs)
TOTAL 1,52,735.95 1,48,317.43
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

SCHEDULES

As at
31/03/2025

As at
31/03/2024

SCHEDULE - 9 - ADVANCES

)

)

Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, Overdraft, Bills Discounted
of which, secured against

a) Govt. & Other approved securities
b) Other Tangible securities
c¢) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without collateral securities

Of the Short Term advances, amount due

from individuals Rs. 26,718.29 Lakhs (PY. = Rs.25,820.35 Lakhs)
Of the Short Term advances amount

Overdue Rs.1,915.27 Lakhs (RY. = Rs.7,117.71 Lakhs)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery

Rs.293.91 Lakhs (PY.= Rs. 2,336.67 Lakhs)

Medium Term Loans of which, secured against

a) Govt. & Other approved securities

b) Other Tangible securities

c) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without collateral securities

Of the Medium Term advances, amount due

from individuals Rs.7,744.89 Lakhs (PY. = Rs. 7,141.54 Lakhs)
Of the Medium Term advances amount

Overdue Rs.133.21 Lakhs (PY. = Rs. 100.92 Lakhs)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery

Rs.95.34Lakhs (PY.=Rs.158.71 Lakhs)

lll) Long Term Loans of which, secured against

a) Govt. & Other approved securities
b) Other Tangible securities
c) Unsecured Advances / Surety Loans with or without collateral securities

Of the Long Term advances, amount due

from individuals Rs. 87,112.70 Lakhs (PY. = Rs.88,703.40 Lakhs)
Of the Long Term advances amount

Overdue Rs.398.12 Lakhs (PY. = Rs. 486.69 Lakhs)
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery

(Fully provided for) Rs.2,164.13 Lakhs (PY.= Rs.2,521.71 Lakhs)

1,01,901.35

1,00,636.66
1,264.69

16,935.84

14,584.73
2,351.11

1,12,490.58

1,10,786.82
1,703.76

1,03,999.94

1,02,692.77
1,307.18

14,990.19

12,571.66
2,418.53

1,13,740.38

1,11,231.14
2,509.25

Total

2,31,327.77

2,32,730.52

I—
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025 AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at
SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 10 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
i)  On Investment 5,462.30 4,133.54
ii) NPA Advances 148.88 1,330.83
Total 5,611.18 5,464.37
SCHEDULE - 11 - PREMISES
GROSS BLOCK
Opening Balance 10,502.15 10,610.39
Additions during the year 8.89 404.93
Deductions during the year 655.91 513.16
Closing Balance 9,855.13 10,502.15
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening Balance 1,332.81 1,178.61
Additions during the year 1,45.07 154.20
Deductions during the year - --
Closing Balance 1,477.88 1,332.81
NET BLOCK (A) 8,377.25 9,169.34
SCHEDULE - 12 - FURNITURE & FIXTURES
GROSS BLOCK
Opening Balance 4,303.25 3,023.31
Additions during the year 218.13 1,315.93
Deductions during the year 58.11 35.99
Closing Balance 4,463.27 4,303.25
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening Balance 1,843.85 1,684.14
Additions during the year 257.54 259.71
Deductions during the year - --
Closing Balance 2,101.40 1,843.85
NET BLOCK (B) 2,361.87 2,459.40
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Schedules for Year ended on 31/03/2025 AMOUNT IN LAKHS

As at As at

SCHEDULE 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
SCHEDULE - 13 - OTHER FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK
Opening Balance 6,629.86 5,271.11
Additions during the year 1,221.75 1,383.13
Deductions during the year 55.50 24.37
Closing Balance 7,796.11 6,629.86
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening Balance 5,111.54 4,374.22
Additions during the year 945.01 737.33
Deductions during the year - --
Closing Balance 6,056.55 5,111.54
NET BLOCK (C) 1,739.56 1,518.32
VI) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (D) 267.29 401.38
TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 2,006.85 1,919.70
SCHEDULE - 14 - OTHER ASSETS
i)  Stock of Stationery 8.16 9.99
ii) Deposits with MSEDL 17.49 17.38
iii) Advance Income Tax 270.00 1,028.53
iv) Tax deducted / collected at source 542.82 484.20
v) Miscellaneous Assets 1,885.93 1,115.07
vi) Securities purchased under RBI Repo A/c 23,000.00 31,000.00
vii) Security Deposit for Premises 506.94 452.37
viii) Margin (cash) with CCIL 77.00 77.00
ix) Margin (cash) with settlement Guarantee Fund 40.62 40.06
x) Sundry Debtors 8.36 4.60
TOTAL 26,357.32 34,229.20
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Cash Flow Statement for The Year Ended 31st March 2025

(X in Lakhs)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 4,363.98 2,393.43
Add: Adjustment for

Depreciation on Assets 1,347.63 1,151.24

Loss on sale of Asset 101.88 40.26

Amortisation of Investment 347.65 348.11

Loss on Shifting of SLR Securities - 124.67

Provisions charged / written back to P&L A/c 4,044.68 5,949.64

Interest on borrowing 146.31 5,988.14 90.70 7,704.62

10,352.12 10,098.05

Less : Adjustment For

Profit on sale of Assets 1,145.22 2.68

Profit on Sale of Non-banking Asset (108.92) --

Gratuity & Leave Encashment (364.38) (383.54)

Deferred Tax (Net) (173.23) 498.68 (191.70) (572.56)

9,853.44 10,670.61

Other Adjustment for Assets / Liabilities

Movement in Deposits 22,694.23 7,521.63

Movement in Other Liabilities 20,203.70 (821.68)

Movement in Investments (other than HTM) (5,729.18) (10,597.37)

Movement in Advances 396.99 (26,621.18)

Movement in Other Assets & Expenses (23,128.12) (308.48)

Movement in Non Banking Assets 922.49 6.00

Movement in Charity Fund - --

Movement in TREPS borrowing (7,987.50) 7,372.61 10,978.37 (19,842.71)
Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 17,226.05 (9,172.10)
Less : Income Tax paid - -
Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 17,226.05 (9,172.10)
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Cash Flow Statement for The Year Ended 31st March 2025

(% in Lakhs)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

31/03/2025

31/03/2024

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

Sale Proceeds of Property, Plant & Equipment
Movement in HTM Securities

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from share capital

Proceeds from Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference
Share

Net Proceeds / (Repayment) from Borrowings
Interest on Borrowing paid

Cash from Entrance / Nominal Membership fees etc.
Dividend paid

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C)

Net increase / (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents
(A+B+C)

Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
(as given below) (i)

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year
(as given below) (ii)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents
(ii - i)

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash

Balance with other banks

Money at call and short notice

(1,314.67)
1,173.84
(8,463.72)

(2,082.60)
22.78
4,889.56

(8,604.55)

2,829.75

(980.90)

(11,669.15)
(146.31)
7.36
(1,180.51)

(866.36)

76.05
8,657.65
(90.70)
9.29
(235.36)

(13,969.51)

7,550.46

(5348.02)

1,208.11

31,176.28

25,828.26

29,968.17

31,176.28

(5,348.02)

1,208.11

2,166.48
19,561.78
4,100.00

2,906.27
24,270.01
4,000.00

25,828.26

31,176.28

Note : The above Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with AS - 3 issued by the ICAI.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

DombivliNagari Sahakari Bank Ltd,
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank
Limited (“the Bank”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Profit and Loss
Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (the
“financial statements”).

In our opinion, and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give
the information required by the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies)
as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, as amended, the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002
made there under, the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) and the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Bank as at 31° March 2025;
b. in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of

the profitfor the year ended on that date; and

c. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cashflowsforthe year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (“the SAs”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the
ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are
further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of
ourreport.

We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAIl together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, as amended, and the
Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies)
as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued
by the ICAL.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Bank's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the preparation of
other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Bank's
Annual Report including other explanatory
information but does not include financial
statements and our auditors' report thereon. The
Annual Report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

In connection with our audit of the Financial
Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

When we read the Annual Report including
other explanatory information, if based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards issued by the
ICAl, the provisions of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, as amended, the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 made there under, the
guidelines issued by the RBI and the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of
the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial

I—

controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give
true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the
Bank's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible
for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditors'
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is high level of assurance, but it is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually
orin aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decision of users taken
onthe basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

i Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Bank'sinternal control.

iii.  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by Management.

iv..  Conclude on the appropriateness of
management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors' report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors' report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to
continue as agoing concern.

V. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with
governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss
Account have been drawn up in Forms A and
B respectively of the Third Schedule to the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules,
2002.

2. Asrequired by Section 73(4) of the Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable
to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020,
we reportthat:

a. We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit and have found
to be satisfactory;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper
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returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the
branches/offices;

c. As required by Section 30(3) of The
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further
report that the transactions of the Bank
which came to our notice have been
within the powers of the Bank;

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by thisreport, are in agreement
with the books of account and the
returns;

e. The Accounting Standards adopted by
the Bank are consistent with those laid
down by accounting principles generally
accepted in India so far as applicable to
Banks;

f. In our opinion and according to
information and explanations given to us,
we have not noticed any material

transactions which appear to be contrary
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India. Further, the Bank has
neither accepted deposits nor received
subsidy from National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development.
Therefore, our comments regarding
transactions contrary to the guidelines
issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c. Based onour examination of the books of
account and other records and as per the
information and explanations given to us,
the money belonging to the Bank which
appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery
and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule
27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 are detailed below
(Advances and investments categorized
as doubtful and loss assets as per
prudential norms laid down by the
Reserve Bank of India are considered as
doubtful of recovery):

impropriety or irregularity in the
expenditure orin the realization of money
due to the bank.

As required by Rule 27(3) of the Multi State

Category Principal Outstanding as
at March 31, 2025
(X In Crores)

Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002, as per the
information and explanations given to us and

based on our examination of books of

accounts and other records, we report as
under on the matters specified in clause (a) to
(f) of the said Rule:

Doubtful Assets 8.23
Loss Assets NIL
Non Performing NIL
Investment

a. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across transactions
which appear to be contrary to the
provisions of the Act, the Rules or the
Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have
not come across material and significant

d. Aspertheinformation providedto usand
to the best of our knowledge, the Bank
has disbursed fund based facility to
relative of a Director of Rs. 0.501 Crores
as stated in Note — D (ix) (i) of “Notes
forming part of financial statements”.
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e. During the course of our audit, we have
generally not come across any violations
of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by
the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank
has neither accepted \ deposits nor
received subsidy from National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development, our
comments regarding violations of
guidelines issued by the said Bank are
not called for.

f.  To the best of our knowledge, no other
matters have been specified by The
Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, which require reporting under
this Rule.

For P G BHAGWAT LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 101118W/W100682

Shriniwas Shreeram Gadgil
Partner

Membership No. 120570
Place : Dombivli

Date : 25th April 2025

UDIN : 25120570BMFXLR7507
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A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Overview:

The Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the bank”) was established on 4" July 1970. The bank is
a multi-state scheduled co-operative bank having 64 branches in the state of Maharashtra as on
31" March, 2025.

2. Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial
statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements — Presentation
and Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounts of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable,
applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended (as
applicable to Cooperative Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, Multi State
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time to time and current practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in
India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on the accrual
basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year
are consistent with those of previous year except otherwise specified.

3. Useof Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, expenses, income and
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements. Although these
estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimated are
recognised in the year in which the results are known /materialised. Any revision to accounting
estimatesisrecognized prospectively.

4. Advances and Provisioning:

a) The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as
well as provisioning on Standard Advances and Non- Performing Advances has been
arrived on an on-going basis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets
Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to
time.

b) Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under'Overdue Interest Reserve'
and as 'Interest Receivable' on liability side and asset side respectively as per RBI Directives.

c) Provisions are made for Advances under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per
criteria stipulated by the RBI. In addition, a general provision is made on following categories
of standard assets as per RBl guidelines, as under:
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Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25
Commercial Real estate loans 1.00
CRE -RH 0.75
Other advances 0.40

d) For restructured accounts, provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which
require diminution in the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring
and at each Balance Sheet date thereafter. In respect of accounts restructured pursuant to
the impact of COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under the extant RBI
guidelines on the subject.

e) Amount recovered against bad debts written-off in earlier years and provisions no longer
considered necessary in the context of the current status of the borrowers, are recognized
asincome inthe Profitand Loss accountinthe year of recovery.

5. CashFlow Statements (AS 3)

For the purpose of preparation of Cash Flow Statement, Cash and Cash Equivalents include
highly liquid short term investments for short period in form of Cash, balances held in current
accounts with other Banks (including Term Deposits maturing within 3 months) and Money at
Call & Short Notice, inaccordance with AS 3issued by the ICAI.

6. NetProfitorLossforthe period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies (AS - 5)

The financial statements prepared represent the ordinary activities undertaken by the Bank as
part of its business. The Bank recognises an income or expense as an Extraordinary item which is
distinct from its ordinary activities of the enterprise and, therefore, are not expected to recur
frequently orregularly.

The Bank recognises any income or expense which relates to a period prior to the reporting
financial year as a prior period item.

7. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

a) Income from Advances :- Interest on advances and other income is recognized on accrual
basis except in the case of non performing assets where it is recognized to the extent of
realization as per the prudential norms of the RBI. In case of advances with Recovery
Department of the Bank, the recoveries in the accounts are first appropriated towards
principal outstanding and then towards interestincome.

b) Income from Investments:- Interest income from the investments is recognized on a time
proportion basis considering the face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount
on T-Bills and other discounted instruments are recognized on as straight line basis over the
period of maturity. Trading Profits/Losses on securities are recognized on a trade — date
basis.
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c)

d)

e)

Commission on sale of the life insurance and mutual fund products by the Bankis recognized
as and when the products are sold.

Dividends received from shares of co-operative societies and mutual funds are recognized
asincome inthe yearin whichitisreceived.

All other Income is recognized on accrual basis unless specified otherwise. Commissions on
LC/ guarantee attributable to the cut-off date is recognized as income based on day-wise
calculations. Locker Rent has been accounted on receipt basis, to the extentincome accrued
and due.

8. Property, Plant & Equipment (AS 10):

a)

b)

c)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) other than premises of the Bank are stated in Balance
Sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any and
except wherever revalued. Cost comprises the purchase price including purchase price,
including non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized, only when it increases the future
benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

Premises are carried at revalued amounts less any accumulated depreciation thereon. The
surplus on revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve in the Balance Sheet. As per
Revised AS -10 in respect of revalued assets, the additional depreciation consequent to
revaluation is charged to Profit & Loss Account and same amount is transferred from
Revaluation Reserve to General Reserve.

Depreciation on assets including assets at rented premises (other than computers) is
provided on written value value (WDV) at the following rates:-

Sr. No. | Description of Assets Depreciation Rate

Premises 2.5%

Furniture and fixtures 10%

Motor Vehicles 20%

Al W|N

Plant & Machinery including ATM, UPS & Batteries 25%

e)
f)

¢))

h)

Depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1* October is provided for the whole year otherwise
the same are depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

No Depreciation is provided on assets sold during the year.

Depreciation on Computers is provided as per straight line method (SLM) at the rate of
33.33% as prescribed by RBI.

Depreciation is not provided on the freehold land. Leasehold land is amortized over the
period of the lease.

The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital work in
progress”.

0




S5 iR TPTA wgeT des .

DNS BANK (Fcd-Re d=cs &b)

Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

j)

k)

Profit or loss on sale / disposal of assets is recognized in the year in which the sale / disposal
takes place.

Asset individually costing less than Rs. 5000 or having life cycle less than 2 years are not
capitalized but charged to the Profit & Loss accountin the year of purchase.

Impairment: - The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceed its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amountis the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use.

9. Investments(AS-13):-

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

h)

Investments are classified into “Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held
to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines
on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under
following groups as — Government Securities, Other approved Securities, Shares, Bonds of
PSU and Others (including Security Receipts).

Broken period interest on investment is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission,
stamp duty etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to
revenue.

Investments under HTM category are carried at acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any,
on the investments under this category is amortized on pro rata basis over the remaining
period of maturity.

Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year at acquisition cost or book value or
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is
debited to Profitand Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments under 'HFT' and 'AFS' are marked to market on the basis of guidelines issued by
RBI. The securities are valued scrip-wise and depreciation / appreciation are aggregated for
each category. The resultant net depreciation, if any, in each category is recognized in the
Profitand Loss account, while the net appreciation, if any, isignored.

For the purpose of valuation, Market value in the case of Government securities, is
determined as per price list issued by RBI or price periodically declared by the Financial
Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). Market Value of the other approved securities is
determined on the basis of the 'Yield to Maturity' indicated by Primary Dealers Association of
India (PDAI) / Fixed Income and Money Market Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA),
and Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). Treasury Bills, commercial papers and
certificates of deposit being discounted instruments are valued at carrying cost.

Profit on sale of investments in HTM category is credited to Profit and Loss Account and
thereafter appropriated to the Capital Reserve Account at the year/period end. Loss on sale
is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under AFS
and HFT categories are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred as in the case of
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normal outright sale/purchase transactions and such movement of securities reflected using
the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the
date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest expenditure / income, as the
case may be. Balance under Repo account, TREPS and LAF is reported under Borrowings.
Lending under Reverse Repo, LAF & TREPS is shown under Money at call and short notice.

10. Accounting for Amalgamation / Merger (AS 14)

11.

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per
the scheme approved by the RBI, from time to time in consonance with AS 14 'Accounting for
Amalgamation'issued by ICAI.

Employee Benefits (AS 15) (Revised):

a)

b)

c)

d)

Provident Fund

Itis a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the Bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the Bank contribute
monthly at a stipulated rate to the Government Provident Fund. The Bank has no liability for
future Provident Fund benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such
contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss Account in the period in which employee
renders the related service.

Gratuity

The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of
providing benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each
year-end. The Bank has obtained a Unit Linked insurance policy from HDFC, Kotak and
maintain fund under trust deed with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity
payment to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit
obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 March is paid/provided for and
recognized as expense in the Profitand Loss Account.

Compensated Absences

Encashment of accumulated leaves is defined benefit plan. The bank measures the expected
cost of such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance Sheet date. Such compensated absences
are provided for based actuarial valuation at the year end. The bank has obtained a Unit
linked insurance policy from HDFC and Kotak for encashment of absences of employees.
The shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and the fair value of
plan assets as on 31 March is paid/provided for and recognized as expense in the Profit and
Loss Account.

Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in accordance with the Multi — State Cooperative
Societies Act, 2002.
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12. SegmentReporting (AS 17):

13.

14.

15.

a) The Bank's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the
nature of the services provided, with each segment representing a different business unit.

b) Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that
are individually identifiable to the segments.

c) Deposits, interest paid/payable on deposits, borrowings and interest paid/payable on
borrowings are allocated in the ratio average advances in the segments Treasury,
Corporate/Wholesale Banking, Retail Banking and other banking operations, respectively.

d) Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expenses items which are not
allocated to any business segment.

e) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are
grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

Lease Payment (AS 19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account over the
lease term in accordance with the AS 19 'Leases’, issued by ICAI. In the opinion of the Bank, the
leave and license agreements entered into by the Bank for the use of premises for its banking
business are cancellable.

Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

a) Basic and diluted Earnings per Share is computed in accordance with AS 20. Basic Earnings
per Share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

b) Diluted Earnings per Share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if the securities or
other contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the period.
Diluted Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the sum of the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
attheyearend.

Reserve Fund and other reserves

a) Entrance fees and Nominal membership fees are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund in
year inwhich the sameis collected.

b) Dividendsremaining unclaimed for 3 years are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund.

16. Taxes onIncome (AS 22)

a) Taxexpense comprises of currentand deferred tax.

b) Current tax is the amount of Income tax determined to be payable in respect of taxable
income for a period calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961, rules framed there under and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards
(ICDS) Deferred tax reflects impact of timing differences between the accounting income
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c)

d)

and taxable income for the year and is accounted for using the currently enacted tax rates
and laws as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are
recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these would be realized in future
and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance
sheet date.

Current tax is debited to the Profit and Loss Account. The impact of changes in DTA and DTL
is recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.

Deferred tax assets in case of unabsorbed losses are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty that such deferred tax asset can be realized against future taxable income.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's
judgementas to whether the realisation is reasonably certain.

17. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29)

In conformity with AS 29 on Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, the Bank recognizes

provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of a past event where it is probable

that

an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based in the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each

Bala

nce sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
When there is a possible and present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow

of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Contingent Assets are not recognized
infinancial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually.

As per our report of even date For Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Limited
For P G Bhagwat LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No: 101118W/W100682

CA. Shriniwas S. Gadgil R. S. Singh A. A. Marathe N. S. Kulkarni G. V. Dhargalkar
Partner CEO Director Vice Chairperson Chairman
M.No:120570 & General Manager

Place : Dombivli
Date : 25/04/2025
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B. NOTESFORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS FORTHE YEARENDED 31st MARCH, 2025

Payments to Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises (MSME) registered suppliers, as per information
available with the Bank, have been made within the timeline specified in Micro, Small, Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (FIXED ASSET) (AS 10)

a)

The Bank has accounted and made disclosure of gross and net block of Property, Plant &
Equipment and depreciation in accordance with AS 10 issued by the ICAI. During the year,
the bank did not revalue any of its ownership premises. The Bank has accounted Profit of
Rs.1142.30 Lakhs from dispose of its own property during the year and same is credited to
Profit & Loss Account.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined Contribution Schemes

Bank's employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes a defined
contribution measured as a fixed percentage of basic salary &variable Dearness Allowances
During the year an amount of Rs. 313.78 Lakhs (PY. Rs.310.77 Lakhs) has been charged
to Profit and Loss account and deposited with the Commissioner of Provident Fund,
Thane towards provident and family pension funds. It is included in Salaries Allowances
Provident Fund Gratuity as debited to Profit and Loss Account

Defined Benefit Schemes Gratuity Fund & Leave encashment.

The Bank makes contributions for the gratuity liability of the employees, to the Dombivli
Nagari Sahakari Bank Employees Group Gratuity Trust.

The said Group Gratuity Scheme funds are invested in LIC, HDFC Life, Bajaj Life & Kotak Life
Insurance Limited.

The Bank has carried out actuarial valuation of these benefits using the Projected Unit Credit
Method as required by RBl and by the Accounting Standard 15 issued by the ICAI.

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts
recognised in the Bank's financial statements as at March 31, 2025 based on the actuarial
valuation report obtained by the bank as required under AS-15(R) and the Guidance Note
issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.
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Gratuity Gratuity Leave Encashment | Leave Encashment
As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024
(X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)
a) Change in Defined Benefit Obligations:
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year (April 1, 2024) 2,561.93 2,490.17 1,294.52 1,235.37
Interest cost 184.97 184.52 93.34 91.54
Service Cost 103.92 107.70 98.88 90.84
(Benefits Paid) (358.53) (338.48) (283.49) (255.14)
Actuarial (gain) / loss (3.27) 118.02 96.61 131.89
Projected benefit / obligation, end of the year 2,489.02 2,561.93 1,299.86 1,294.52
b) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets :
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year (April, 1, 2024) 2,375.16 2,467.65 1,137.94 1,185.63
Expected return on plan assets 171.48 182.85 82.04 87.85
Employer’s contributions 186.77 22.51 156.58 89.92
Benefits paid (358.53) (338.48) (283.49) (255.14)
Actuarial gain / (loss) (20.25) 40.62 (23.20) 29.66
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 2,354.63 2,375.16 1,069.87 1,137.94
c) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of benefit / obligation at March 31, 2025 (2,489.02) (2,561.93) (1,299.86) (1,294.52)
Fair Value of Plan assets at March 31, 2025 2,354.63 2,375.16 1,069.87 1,137.94
Surplus / (Deficit) recognized in the Balance Sheet (134.39) (186.77) (229.99) (156.58)
d) Net cost for the year ended March 31, 2025
Service cost 103.93 107.70 98.88 90.84
Interest cost 13.48 1.67 11.29 3.69
Net Actuarial (gain) / loss 16.98 71.40 119.82 102.24
Net cost 134.39 186.77 229.99 196.77
e) Balance Sheet Reconciliation
Opening Net Liability 186.77 22.51 156.58 49.74
Expenses as above 134.39 186.77 229.99 196.77
(Employer’s Contribution) (186.77) (22.51) (156.58) (89.92)
Net Liability / (Asset) recognized in Balance Sheet 134.39 186.77 229.99 156.58
f) Category of Assets as at March 31, 2025
Insurer Managed Funds 2,354.63 2,375.16 1,069.87 1,137.94
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total 2,354.63 2,375.16 1,069.87 1,137.94
g) Assumptions used in accounting :
Discount rate 6.86% 1.22% 6.86% 1.22%
Rate of Return on plan assets 6.86% 1.22% 6.86% 1.22%
Salary escalation rate 3.42% 4.00% 3.42% 4.00%
Attrition Rate 9.00% 1.71% 9.00% 1.71%
Mortality Table Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
(2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
h) Other Details :
No. of members 668 715 668 715
Salary p.m. 289.88 296.33 289.88 296.33
Retirement Age 58 Years & 65 Years | 58 Years & 70 Years | 58 Years & 65 Years | 58 Years & 70 Years
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The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors
mainly the composition of the plan assets held, assessed risk of assets management,
historical results of the return on plan assets and the policy for plan assets management.

Opening balance of current year Leave encashmentincludes sick leave obligations and fund
investmentalso.

C. I. SEGMENTREPORTING (AS-17)

The bank is catering mainly to the needs of Indian customers operates as a single unit in
India-Maharashtra. Hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not
given.

Business segments are classified as under:

a) Treasury includes all investment portfolio and profit/loss on sale of investments.
The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of
premium on Held to Maturity category investments

b) Corporate (including large advances) Banking
c) Retail Banking

d) Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury,
Retail banking & corporate banking

The above segments are reported considering the nature of products/ services and their
attributable risks/returns, overall organizational structure and the internal management
reporting system of the Bank.
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Il. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)

The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding related parties to the extent
permissible by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their
relatives.

There are no Related Parties requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS 18) issued by
the ICAl other than Key Management Personnel Mr Ramesh Singh General Manager & CEO of the
bankfor FY 2024-25.

However, in terms of the R.B.I. Circular dated 29.03.2003, CEO & General Manager being a single
party covered by this category, no further details need to be disclosed.

lll. LEASES (AS 19)
For the Financial Year 2024-25 the bank has paid actual lease rent of Rs 1176.14 Lakhs

IV. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20)

(X in Lakhs)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Net profit considered for EPS calculation (3 in lakhs) 4,363.98 2,393.43
Weighted average number of equity shares 24,734,740 27,030,726
outstanding during the period (Actual)
EPS (Basic and Diluted) (in Actual Rs.) 17.64 8.85
Face Value per Equity Share 50/- 50/-

V. ACCOUNTING FORTAXES ONINCOME (AS-22)
i) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (net) arising on account of
timing differences between book profit & taxable profit as on 31" March 2025 are as
follows:
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(% in Lakhs)

For the year ended Balance D.T.A. as Balance D.T.A. as

March 31, 2025 on March 31, 2025 | on March 31, 2024

Provision of BDDR* (Net) 123.00 468.00 345.00
Provision for Standard Asset (67.68) 223.32 291.00
Provision for Dimunition in fair value of Restructured A/c 0.00 6.00 6.00
GL Prov Restructured of SME (21.05) 29.95 51.00
GL Prov on Restructured NON SME (14.64) 16.36 31.00
Depreciation on fixed assets (125.00) (198.00) (73.00)
Carry Forward Loss (9.00) 9.00 9.00
Provision for Gratuity (31.00) 34.00 65.00
Provision for Leave Encashment 3.00 58.00 55.00
Provision for Bonus (5.00) 0.00 5.00
Total (A) (147.37) 637.63 785.00
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) (25.86) (53.86) (28.00)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (B) (25.86) (53.86) (28.00)
Total Deferred Tax Asset (Net) (A) + (B) (173.23) 583.77 7517.00

The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in net debit of Rs 173.23 Lakhs to the Profit & Loss
account for the year ended 31st March 2025. The closing Deferred tax assets (net) of Rs.583.77
Lakhs has been shown separately in the balance sheet.

ii) Provision of Taxation

(% in Lakhs)

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Income Tax

1,360.00

814.54

The provision is made on judgemental consideration of the Bank.

VI. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets & as such no
provision under Accounting standard 28 on Impairment of Assets issued by the ICAl is required.

VII. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29)

i) Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees and Letters of Credit are as

follows:
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Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Guarantees 2,618.99 4,724.88
Letter of Credits 189.04 195.98
Total 2,808.03 4,920.86

ii) Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

R in Lakhs)
Sr. No. | Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 386.74 334.30
2 Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 91.79 59.05
3 Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims (12.66) (6.61)
4 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 465.87 386.74

iii) Income Tax disputed demand for AY 2022-23 (FY 2021-22) Rs. 1867.95 Lakhs and for AY
2023-24 (FY 2022-23) Rs.3187.19 Lakhs was received on 26/03/2024 and 18/03/2025 and
appeal against it was filed. The management, including its advisors, expect that its
position will likely be upheld on ultimate resolution and will not have material adverse
effect on bank's financial statement.
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D

DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF RBI GUIDELINES

REGULATORY CAPITAL
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(% in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i) Paid up Share Capital & Reserves net of deductions 36,753.56 35,852.21
i) Other Tier 1 Capital - -
iii) Tier 1 Capital (i+ii) 36,753.56 35,852.21
iv) Tier 2 Capital 4,862.97 2,707.20
V) Total Capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 41,616.53 38,559.41
Vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 2,46,554.55 2,47,621.42
vii) Paid up Share Capital and Reserves as percentage 14.91% 14.48%
of RWAs
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 14.91% 14.48%
iX) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.97% 1.09%
x) Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 16.88% 15.57%
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Amount of Paid up Capital raised during the year (980.90) (866.36)
(net of refund)
xii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 Capital raised during the 76.05
period (Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares)
Xiii) Amount of Tier 2 Capital raised during the period 1,230.85 257.55

(Long Term Deposits)
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b) Draw Downfrom Reserves.

There has not been any drawdown from reserves during the year ended 31° March 2025
(Previous Year NIL)

ii. AssetLiability Managementas on 31" March 2025

. Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
Parti- Day 1 2to] 8to14 15to 30 31 Days 0ve|: Z& months & | months & year & years & years
culars Days Days Days to months upto 6 upto 1 upto 3 upto 5
2 months |to 3months | on e year years years
Deposits 6,629.69 6,880.11 8,693.83 | 14,768.54 | 19,011.21| 18,248.82 | 69,243.69 | 71,562.15 | 1,86,582.05 2,761.30 792.69 | 4,05,174.08
Advances 6,346.21 568.04 394.01 3,461.48 7,367.54 [ 5,366.33 | 10,648.48 | 66,982.90 | 13,356.40 | 21,525.16  95,311.23 | 2,31,327.77
Investments - 9,174.99 9,180.34 4,010.27 12,771.31 | 14,540.04 26,614.09 21,112.75 6,126.42 36,279.24 | 71,423.55 | 2,11,233.03
(included
FDR with
other Banks)
Borrowing - 22,979.53 - - - - - - - - 1,488.40 24,467.93
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
Assets
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
Liabilities
Asset Liability Management as on 31° March 2024
. Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 Over 3 Over 5 Total
Parti- Day 1 2to] 8to14 1510 30 31 Days Ove'rl Z& months & | months & year & years & years
culars Days Days Days to months upto 6 upto 1 upto 3 upto 5
2 months [to 3months | onie year years years
Deposits 5,502.80 4,455.80 5,440.61 9,864.12 | 19,398.30 | 13,522.94 | 36,472.36 | 57,148.04 | 2,24,559.70 4,590.87 901.27 | 3,81,856.81
Advances 8,679.00 688.00 623.76 3,695.76 5326.00 | 7,681.00 | 12,152.00 | 70,514.00 | 15,159.00 | 18,446.00 | 89,766.00 | 2,32,730.52
Investments - 0.95 44,759.15 6,494.18 5,035.52 1,365.36 12,278.63 15,145.57 13,808.72 18,719.67 [ 81,310.00 | 1,98,917.75
(included
FDR with
other Banks)
Borrowing - 30,967.02 12,900.00 - - - - - - - 257.55 44,124.57
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
Assets
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - -
Currency
Liabilities
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iii. Investment

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

Investmentin India as at 31st March 2025 (in Lakhs}
Government Other Shares Debentures | Subsidiaries Other Total
Securities Approved and bonds and / or Investments
Securities Joint
Ventures

Held to Maturity
Gross 95,979.97 - 15.84 - - - 95,995.81
Less : Provision for non- -- - 14.88 - - - 14.88
performing Investments
(NPI1)
Net 95,979.97 - 0.96 - - - 95,980.93
Available for Sale
Gross 36,699.97 - - 8,497.91 - 11,542.26 56,740.14
Less : Provision for
depreciation & NPI -- -- - - - 11,542.26 11,542.26
Net 36,699.97 - - 8,497.91 - 45,197.88
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less : Provision for - - - - - - -
depreciation & NPI
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments 1,32,679.94 -- 15.84 8,497.91 - 11,542.26 1,52,735.95
Less : Provision for non- - - 14.88 -- - -- 14.88
performing Investments
Less : Provision for -- -- - - - 11,542.26 11,542.26
depreciation and NPI
Net 1,32,679.94 - 0.96 8,497.91 - - 1,41,178.81
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Investmentin India as at 31st March 2024 (% in Lakhs)
Government Other Shares Debentures | Subsidiaries Other Total
Securities Approved and bonds and / or Investments
Securities Joint
Ventures

Held to Maturity
Gross 88,465.20 - 15.84 - - - 88,481.04
Less : Provision for non- - - 14.88 - - - 14.88
performing Investments
(NPI)
Net 88,465.20 - 0.96 - - - 88,466.16
Available for Sale
Gross 44,759.15 - - 2,5638.55 - 12,538.68 59,836.38
Less : Provision for
depreciation & NPI 192.32 -- -- 627.12 -- 10,570.69 11,390.13
Net 44,566.83 -- -- 1,911.43 -- 1,967.99 48,446.25
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less : Provision for - - - - - - --
depreciation & NPI
Net -- - - - - - --
Total Investments 1,33,224.35 - 15.84 2,5638.55 - 12,538.68 1,48,317.42
Less : Provision for non- -- - 14.88 500.00 - -- 514.88
performing Investments
Less : Provision for 192.32 - - 127.12 - 10,570.69 10,890.13
depreciation and NPI
Net 1,33,032.03 - 0.96 1,911.43 - 1,967.99 1,36,912.41

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(% in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation of investments

a) Opening Balance 11,410.69 7,070.69

b) Add : Provisions made during the year 971.56 4,700.00

c) Less : Write off / write back excess Provisions during the year (500.00) (360.00)

d) Closing Balance 11,882.25 11,410.69
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening Balance 1,442.83 522.09

b) Add : Amount transferred during the year 825.00 920.74

c) Less : Drawdown 0.00 0.00

d) Closing Balance 2,267.83 1,442.83
Closing Balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of Investments in 5.02% 3.05%

AFS and HFT Category

0
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Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
i) NONPERFORMING NON-SLRINVESTMENTS

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Opening Balance 514.88 514.88
Additions during the year NIL NIL
Reductions during the year 500.00 NIL
Closing Balance 14.88 514.88
Total Provisions held 14.88 514.88

ii) ISSUER COMPOSITION OF NON-SLR INVESTMENTS (excluding interbank

fixed deposits and excluding non-slr central govt securities)

(X in Lakhs)

Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
No. Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
(11 (@2 (3) (4) (5)
31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03- 31-03-
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
(i) | PSUs 2,974.20( 500.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(i) | Fls 5,501.19(2,016.02| NIL NIL NIL 500.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) | Banks (Bonds) 0.00 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iv) | Private Corporate 22.53 22.53 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(v) | Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(vi) | Others (Certificate of deposit) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(vii) | Less : Provision held towards 0.00 627.12 NIL NIL NIL 500.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation
Net Total 8,497.9211,911.43( NIL NIL NIL 0.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
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d) REPOTRANSACTION

(% in Lakhs)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Balance as on
March 31, 2025

Securities sold under repo

Government Securities

100 (P. Y. 100.00)

31,500.00 (PY.31,000.00)

9,484.43 (PY. 6,892.11)

23,000.00 (PY. 31,000.00)

Corporate Debt Securities

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Securities Purchased under reverse repo

Government Securities

300.00 (P. Y. 500.00)

2,499.55 (PY. 3,499.35)

42.45 (PY. 95.04)

0.00 (PY. 0.00)

ii) | Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
iv. Assets Quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held  in Lakhs)
i) Ason31"March 2025
Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
(i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross) Total Standard | Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Advances Performing
Advances
(a) | Opening balance 2,27,7113.44 3,040.62 1,976.47 5,017.08 2,32,730.52
(b) | Add : Additions during the year 1,628.47
(c) | Less : Reductions during the year 4,092.17
(d) | Closing Balance 2,28,774.39 1,730.79 822.59 2,553.38 2,31,321.77
Reductions in Gross NPA due to :
Upgradation 379.28
Recoveries (excluding recoveries 996.13
from upgraded accounts)
Write Off 1,005.76
Sale to ARC 1,711.00
ii) | Provisions (excluding floating
provisions)
(a) | Opening balance of provision held 830.32 788.33 771.95 1,566.28 2,396.60
(b) | Add : Fresh Additions during the 56.92 1,992.87 2,049.79
year
(c) | Less : Excess Provision reversed / 1,005.76 1,005.76
write off
(d) | Closing Balance 887.24 1,730.80 822.59 2,553.39 3,440.63
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
ili) | Net NPAs
(a) | Opening Balance 3,450.80
(b) | Add : Fresh Additions during the (364.40)
year
(c) | Less : Reductions during the year 3,086.41
(d) | Closing Balance 0.00
(iv) | Floating Provisions
(a) | Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) | Add : Additional Provisions made 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
during the year
(c) | Less : Amount draw down during 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
the year
(d) | Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
v) | Technical / Prudential write-offs and
recoveries made thereon
(a) | Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,199.00
(b) | Add : Additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,005.76
(c) | Less : Recoveries during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,350.23
(d) | Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,854.53
ii) Ason31"March 2024 .
) (X in Lakhs)
Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
(i) | Movement of NPAs (Gross) Total Standard | Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Advances Performing
Advances
(a) | Opening balance 2,01,475.05 3,244.84 2,905.86 0.00 6,150.70 2,07,613.33
(b) | Add : Additions during the year 3,025.55
(c) | Less : Reductions during the year 4,159.17
(d) | Closing Balance 2,27,7113.44 3,040.62 1,976.47 0.00 5,017.08 2,32,730.52
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(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
Reductions in Gross NPA due to :
Upgradation 604.88
Recoveries (excluding recoveries 2,050.29
from upgraded accounts)
Write Off 1,503.99
Sale to ARC 0.00
ii) | Provisions (excluding floating
provisions)
(a) | Opening balance of provision held 730.32 324.74 1,811.52 0.00 2,136.27 2,866.59
(b) | Add : Fresh Additions during the 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 934.00 1,034.00
year
(c) | Less : Excess Provision reversed / 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,503.99 1,503.99
write off
(d) | Closing Balance 830.32 788.33 771.95 0.00 1,566.28 2,396.60
iii) | Net NPAs
(a) | Opening Balance 4,014.43
(b) | Add : Fresh Additions during the 2,091.55
year
(c) | Less: Reductions during the year 2,655.17
(d) | Closing Balance 3,450.80
(iv) | Floating Provisions
(a) | Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(b) | Add : Additional Provisions made 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
during the year
(c) | Less : Amount draw down during 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
the year
(d) | Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5]




So . ST PRI WeHr de 1.
DNS BANK (Fcel-Re I==lcs db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

| ) EICE I DN ea N SRR 66 T i STEaTe 209826 )
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
(V) Technical / Prudential write-off &
recoveries made thereon
(a) | Opening balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,279.17
(b) | Add : Additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,503.99
(c) | Less : Recoveries during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,584.16
(d) | Closing balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,199.00
Ratios (in per cent) 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Gross NPAs to Gross Advances 1.10% 2.16%
Net NPAs to Net Advances 0.00% 1.39%
Provision Coverage Ratio (Including written off assets of earlier years) 107.21% 95.92%
Provision Coverage Ratio (excluding written off assets of earlier years) 107.21% 35.83%

b) Sectorwise advances & Gross NPAs

Sr. | Sector 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No. Outstanding Gross Percentage of | Outstanding Gross Percentage of
Total NPAs Gross NPAs to Total NPAs Gross NPAs to
Advances Total Advances Advances Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture & Allied 15,021.77 0.32 0.00% 19,612.563 1.69 0.01%
Activities
b) | Advances to industrial 17,448.44 145.71 0.06% 19,876.47 41.50 0.21%

Sector eligible as
priority sector lending

c) | Services 27,861.64 218.27 0.09% 29,152.16 909.10 3.12%
d) [ Personal loans 38,307.57 566.89 0.25% 40,276.63 527.47 1.31%
Subtotal (i) 98,639.42 931.19 0.40% 1,08,917.79 1,479.74 1.36%

i) Non Priority Sector

a) | Agriculture & Allied 34,865.12 - 0.00% 35,743.48 -- 0.00%
Activities

b) | Industry 3,087.45 -- 0.00% 650.72 -- 0.00%

c) | Services 733.49 733.49 0.32% 939.96 939.96 100.00%

d) | Personal Loans 94,002.29 888.70 0.38% 86,478.57 2,597.39 3.00%
Subtotal (ii) 1,32,688.35 1,622.19 0.70% 1,23,812.73 3,5637.35 2.86%
Total of (i) & (ii) 2,31,327.77 2,553.38 1.10% 2,32,730.52 5,017.09 2.17%
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¢) Overseas Assets, NPA & Revenue -NIL
d) Particulars of Resolution Plan & restructuring
i) Details of Accounts subject to Restructuring as on 31st March 2025
(Previous year figure written in bracket) R in Lakhs)
Particulars Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Slpall and Retail (excluding) Total
Allied Activities | (excluding MSME) 'V_"*d'“m agriculture &
Enterprises (MSME) MSME)
31-03-25 | 31-03-24 | 31-03-25 | 31-03-24 | 31-03-25 | 31-03-24 | 31-03-25 | 31-03-24 | 31-03-25 | 31-03-24

No. of Borrowers 0 0 5 6 42 42 51 66 98 14
Standard | Gross Amount 0 0 2,688.40  3,328.96 | 1,611.56 | 1,952.03 626.96 845.97 | 4,926.92 | 6,126.96

Provision Held 0 0 3.93 4.03 119.00 144.44 61.07 83.05 184.00 231.52

No. of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub
Standard | Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Provision Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

No. of Borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful | Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Provision Held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

No. of Borrowers 0 0 5 6 65 42 28 66 98 114
Total Gross Amount 0 0 2,688.40 ( 3,328.96 | 1,611.56 | 1,952.03 626.96 845.97 | 4,926.92 | 6,126.96

Provision Held 0 0 3.93 4.03 118.69 144.44 60.39 83.05 184.00 231.52

Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received and under
process but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31" March 2025 - NIL. (Previous Year NIL)

i)

Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures/loans acquired are as follows:

i) Details of stressed loans transferred during the year ended 31st March 2025

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars To ARCs To permitted To other

transferees transferees
(please specify)
No. of accounts 1 NIL NIL
Aggregate principle outstanding of loans transferred 1,711.00 NIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred NIL NIL NIL
Net book Value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) | 1,098.35 NIL NIL
Aggregate Consideration 1,711.00 NIL NIL
Additional Consideration realized in respect of accounts NIL NIL NIL
transferred in earlier years

=




So . ST PRI WeHr de 1.
DNS BANK (Fcd-Re disges db)
Srerfent s ey 3rey frsarame aref forest

N CP e L ot ko AT 66 ST TN STEaTel 202¥-36 )

ii) Details of Loans acquired during the year ended 31st March 2025

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, DCCBs, From ARCs
AlFls, SFBs & NBFCs including
Housing Finance Companies (HFC)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired NIL NIL
Aggregate consideration paid NIL NIL
Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired NIL NIL
iii) Investmentin Security Receipts (SRs) & in Lakhs)

Particulars SRs issued within SRs issued more than SRs issued more than
past 5 years 5 years ago but 8 years ago
within past 8 years
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024

a) Book value of SRs where NPA 11,542.25 12,538.68 NIL NIL NIL NIL

sold by the bank are the

underlying
Provision held against it (a) 11,542.25 10,570.69 NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Book value of SRs where NPA NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

sold by other banks/financial

institutions / non banking

financial institutions are the

underlying
Provision held against it (b) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (a+b) 11,542.25 12,538.68 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Provision 11,542.25 10,570.69 NIL NIL NIL NIL

iv) Fraud Accounts ® in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

Number of frauds reported 1 3
Amount involved in fraud (Amt. in Lakhs) 2.65 26.71
Amount of Provision made for such frauds NIL 26.71
Amount of unamortised provision debited
from other reserves at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
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v)  Details of Resolution Framework for COVID19 related Stress

Disclosure on accounts restructured under Prudential Framework, vide circular
DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020
for the half year ended 31st March 2025:

(% in Lakhs)

Type of Borrower Exposure to accounts Of (A), aggregate Of (A) amount 0f (A) amount paid | Exposures to accounts
classified as Standard debt that slipped written off during by the borrowers classified as Standard
consequent to into NPA during the half-year during the consequent to
implementation of the half year half-year implementation of
resolution plan-Position resolution plan -
as at the end of the Position as at the end
previous half year (A) of this half-year
Personal Loans 103.36 0.71 8.95 97.43
Corporate Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0f Which MSMEs 1,127.54 24.03 380.59 1,111.80
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1,230.90 24.74 389.53 1,209.23
Disclosure on accounts restructured under Prudential Framework, vide circular
DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21
dated August 6, 2020 for the half year ended 30th September, 2024
(% in Lakhs)

Type of Borrower

Exposure to accounts

0f (A), aggregate

Of (A) amount

0f (A) amount paid

Exposures to accounts

classified as Standard debt that slipped written off during by the borrowers | classified as Standard
consequent to into NPA during the half-year during the consequent to
implementation of the half year half-year implementation of
resolution plan-Position resolution plan -
as at the end of the Position as at the end
previous half year (A) of this half-year
Personal Loans 108.95 3.28 4.27 103.36
Corporate Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0f Which MSMEs 1,201.52 333.22 68.45 1,127.54
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1,310.47 336.50 712.73 1,230.90
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v-a) Exposures
i. Exposureto Real Estate sector ® in Lakhs)
31-03-2025 31-03-2024
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages
Priority 28,511.83 30,239.48
Non-Priority (including Staff Loans) 26,796.92 26,365.49
b) Commercial Real Estate 6,466.21 6,976.23
c) Investments in Mortgage - Backed securities (MBs) and -- --
other securitized exposures -
i) Residential - -
ii) Commercial Real Estate -- -
ii) Indirect exposure - --
Fund based and non Fund based exposures on National
Housing Bank and Housing Finance companies
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 61,774.96 63,581.20

ii. Exposureto capital market—NIL

iii. Risk Category—wise country exposure: Operations of the Bank are limited to India hence

county wise exposure is notapplicable.
iv. Unsecured Advances

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total unsecured advances of the bank 5,319.56 6,234.96
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible NIL NIL
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority,
etc., have been take
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL
6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits % in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 18,135.81 11,475.73
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 4.48% 3.01%

deposits of the bank
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b) Concentration of advances (% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 59,867.32 59,784.89
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total 25.88% 25.68%
advances of the bank
c) Concentration of exposures  in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total exposures of the twenty largest borrowers / customers 29,523.20 37,159.99
Percentage of exposures of twenty largest borrowers / 12.76% 15.96%
customers to total exposures of the bank on borrowers /
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs  in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Total exposures to the top twenty NPA Accounts 1,352.94 3,791.98
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure 52.98% 75.58%
to the total Gross NPAs

vii) Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and
from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

Sr. Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 55 57
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 55 57
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 0 0
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / 0 0
mediation/advisories issued by BOs
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards
by BOs against the bank 0 0
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
(other than those appealed) 0 0
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b) Topfive grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints Number of Number of % increase / Number of 0f 5, Number of
(i.e. complaints relating to) Complaints Complaints decrease in the complaints complaints
pending at the | received during | number of complaints| pending at the | pending beyond
beginning the year received over the end of the year | 30 days
of the year previous year
31-03-2025
Ground-1
ATM/Debit Cards 0 2 -200.00% 0 0
Ground-2
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 0 3 -133.00% 0 0
Ground-3
Levy of charges without prior notice /
excessive charges / foreclosure charges 0 8 -25.00% 0 0
Ground-4
Recovery Agents / Direct Sales Agents 0 2 -100.00% 0 0
Ground-5
Loans and advances 0 15 60.00% 0 0
Others 0 25 4,00% 0 0
Total 0 55 -4.00% 0 0
31-03-2024
Ground-1
ATM/Debit Cards 0 6 0% 0 0
Ground-2
Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking 0 7 -53.33% 0 0
Ground-3
Levy of charges without prior notice /
excessive charges / foreclosure charges 0 10 233.33% 0 0
Ground-4
Recovery Agents / Direct Sales Agents 0 4 -33.33% 0 0
Ground-5
Loans and advances 0 6 14.00% 0 0
Others 0 24 140.00% 0 0
Total 0 57 21.271% 0 0
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viii) Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India.

Reserve Bank of India has imposed an aggregate penalty of 8.33 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.50.00
Lakhs) for levying Penal Charges for non-maintenance of minimum balance in certain
inoperative accounts.

ix) OtherDisclosures

a) BusinessRatio

Sr. Items 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
1 Interest income as a percentage of Average working funds 7.43% 7.34%
2 Non-interest income as a percentage of Average working funds 1.84% 1.50%
3 Average Cost of Deposit 4.98% 4.36%
4 Net Interest Margin 3.03% 3.50%
5 Operating profit as a percentage of Average working funds 1.94% 2.06%
6 Return on assets 0.94% 0.55%
7 Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 799.13 793.90
8 Profit per employee (Rs. in Lacs) 5.84 3.34
b) Bancassurance Business
The following table sets forth, for the period indicated, the break-up of income received
frominsurance business.
(% in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
Commission from selling of Life Insurance Policies 232.62 182.50
Commission from Selling of Non-Life Insurance Policies 98.61 94.39
including Health Insurance

¢) Marketing and Distribution

The following table sets forth, for the period indicated, the break-up ofincome

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Commission from Mutual Funds 0.71 0.43
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d) Disclosuresregarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The Bank has purchased the following PSLCs during the year ended 31st March, 2025.

(% in Lakhs)
Sr. Category 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
1 PSLC General 70,000.00 30,000.00

The Bank did not sellany PSLCs during the year ended 31st March, 2025 and 31st March, 2024

e) Provisions and contingencies

R in Lakhs)

Sr. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
1 Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts 1,992.87 934.00
2 Provision for Standard Assets 56.91 100.00
3 Provision for Reported Frauds (1.76) 26.71
4 Provision for Income Tax 1,360.00 814.54
5 Provision for Bonus 11.45 13.23
6 Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve (298.80) (360.00)
7 Provision for Security Receipt of ARC 971.56 4,700.00
8 Provision for Leave Encashment 229.99 196.77
9 Provision for Gratuity 134.39 186.77
10 Provision for Restructure of SME (26.79) (173.04)
11 Provision for Restructure of NON SME (20.78) (55.79)
12 Provision for Reco of Subsidiary Ledgers 0.00 (50.00)

Total 4,409.04 6,333.18

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium @ in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
No.
1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 469.55 449.87
2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium NIL NIL

Note:- As on date, the DICGC premium is paid upto March 2025 (For P.Y. up to March 2024)
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9)

h)

i)

Note for Investment-NSDL Demat Account Statement of the Bank as of 31st March 2023
reflected equity shares of 95 companies and units Of 11 mutual fund schemes along with
Corporate Bonds and Security Receipts. During financial year 2023-24, the Bank disposed
off scrips of 85 companies and entire mutual fund portfolio of 11 schemes and returned /
transferred the proceeds to the respective loan accounts.

Out of the remaining 11 scrips, trading has been suspended for 5 scrips and 3 scrips have
been unlisted. Combined market value on 31st March 2025 for the other scrips which are
tradeable, was approximately Rs. 30000/-. The bank has not been able to dispose
off/transfer these securities for want of DPID.

RBI has mandated Urban Cooperative Banks vide circular no. DoR.CRE.REC.
71/07.10.002/2023-24 dated 16" January, 2024 and circular DOR.CRE.REC.62/07.10.002/24-
25 dated Feb 24 2025, to have at least 40% of the aggregate loans and advances (as per Para
3.3 of the above circular) comprising loans of not more than Rs. 25 lakhs or 0.4% of their Tier
1 capital, whichever is higher, subject to maximum of Rs 3 Cr. Per borrower/ party in a phased
manner upto 31% March, 2025. Such portfolio is at 56.06% of the aggregate loans and
advances of the Bank.

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives R in Lakhs)

Sr. Particulars 31-03-2025 31-03-2024

No.

1 Advance to directors and their relatives, companies / firms in
which they are interested

a) Fund Based (Against FDR) 50.11 1.84
B) Non Fund Based NIL NIL

i)

The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to conform to current year's
classification and wherever necessary.

As perourreport of even date For Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Limited

For P G Bhagwat LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 101118W/W100682

CA. Shriniwas S. Gadgil R. S. Singh A. A. Marathe N. S. Kulkarni G. V. Dhargalkar
Partner CEO Director Vice Chairperson Chairman
M.No:120570 & General Manager

Place : Dombivli
Date : 25/04/2025
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Name of the Bank

Regd. Office Address

Regd. No. & Date

No. & Date of RBI Licence

Jurisdiction
ltems
No. of Branches

Membership - Regular
Nominal

Paid up share capital

Total Reserves & Funds

Deposits  Savings
Current
Fixed

Advances Secured
Unsecured

Overdue Percentage (%)

Total % of Priority Sector
Total % of Weaker Sector
Borrowings

Investments

Profit of the year

Total Staff - Sub Staff
Others

Working Capital

ANNEXURE

Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd
(Multistate-Scheduled Bank)

Madhukunj, Plot No. P-52,
MIDC Phase ll, Kalyan Shil Road,
Sonarpada, Dombivli (East) 421204.

TNA/BNK/127 dated 4th July 1970

AMOUNT IN LAKHS

MSCS / CR /1275 / 2017 dated 28th July 2017

ACD/MH/227 (P)
dated 9th October, 1980

Particulars as of 31.03.2025
66

81,953.00
3,349.00

12,369.26
43,307.11

1,19,272.08
34,526.69
2,51,375.31

2,26,008.21
5,319.56

1.06%
67.46%
8.29%
24,467.93
58,497.09
1,52,735.95
4,363.98

42
705

4,62,102.19

Fixed Deposits
Others

2,11,233.04
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DOMBIVLI NAGARI SAHAKARI BANK LTD. (MULTI STATE SCHEDULED BANK)

AGM 2025 - Proposed Bye-Laws Amendments

Bye- |Clause| Sub- RELEVANT CLAUSE OF THE AMENDMENT WORDING OF THE BYE-LAWS REASON FOR
Laws | No. [Claus PRESENT BYE-LAWS PROPOSED AS IT WOULD READ AMENDMENT
No. No. WHEN AMENDED
3 AREA OF OPERATION
The Area of operation of the Bank is | Add the word The Area of operation of the Bank is Future expansion
and shall be entire state of | "Goa, Karnataka & | and shall be entire state of & Business
Maharashtra & Madhya Pradesh. | Gujarat" Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Goa, | opportunities
For any revision in this regard, prior Karnataka & Gujarat For any revision
approval of the Reserve Bank of in this regard, prior approval of the
India as also Registering Authority Reserve Bank of India as also
shall be necessary. Registering Authority shall be
necessary.
10 MEMBERSHIP :
1 Ordinary Member :
e) All existing ordinary members | Delete the Clause No any Member

holding less than thirty shares shall
subscribe to such additional number
of shares as may be necessary to
make up the required minimum
number of Thirty shares within six
months from the date of coming into
force of this amended Bye-law.

of the Bank is
having Shares
less than thirty.
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Bye- (Clause| Sub- RELEVANT CLAUSE OF THE AMENDMENT WORDING OF THE BYE-LAWS REASON FOR
Laws | No. [Claus PRESENT BYE-LAWS PROPOSED AS IT WOULD READ AMENDMENT
No. No. WHEN AMENDED
24 BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
vi) | The Board of directors shall hold office | Delete the words The Board of directors shall hold office for | Irrelavant to the
for a period of five years. However, the | "However, the Board | a period of five years. The elected | existing term of
Board in existence at the time of | in existence atthe | members of the Board shall be eligible for | Board of Directors.
registration under the Act shall | time of registration | re- election.
complete its remaining tenure up to | under the Act shall
25th August, 2020. The elected | complete its
members of the Board shall be eligible | remaining tenure up
forre-election. to 25th August,
2020. "
26 DISQUALIFICATION FOR BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD :

1 e Has been a Ordinary member of the | Delete the word Has been a Ordinary member of the As per the Master
Bank for less than twelve months | "twelve"Add the Bank for less than twenty Four months | directions issued
immediately preceding the date of | word "twenty four" |immediately preceding the date of by the Reserve
such election or appointment; or not such election or appointment; ornot |Bank of India Dt.
maintaining share capital of maintaining share capital of 01 April, 2025.
%30,000/- & Deposit of X 2,00,000/- ¥30,000/- & Deposit of ¥2,00,000/-
at the time of filing nomination & at the time of filing nomination &
shall keep the above deposits for the shall keep the above deposits for the
entire tenure of the Board. entire tenure of the Board.

33 ELECTION :

vi) No member of the Bank shall be | Delete the word No member of the Bank shall be eligible | As per the Master
eligible for being chosen as, or for | "12" Add the word | for being chosen as, or for being elected | directions issued
being elected as member of Board if | "twenty four" as member of Board if such member | by the Reserve
such member has been a member of has been a member of the Bank for less | Bank of India Dt.
the Bank for less than 12 months than Twenty Four months immediately | 01 April, 2025.
immediately preceding the date of preceding the date of such election;
such election;

37 LOANS & ADVANCES :

Xii) Nominal members can stand as | Add the words " Nominal members can stand as | As per the Master
guarantor and borrow loans against | Nominal Member guarantor & Nominal Member can | directions issued
the pledge of gold/ silver ornaments, | can " and "for shert | borrow loans against the pledge of gold/ | by the Reserve
National Savings Certificates, Kisan | period up to one silver ornaments, National Savings | Bank of India Dt.
Vikas Patras, Life Insurance Policies | year, for purchases | Certificates, Kisan Vikas Patras, Life | 01 July, 2014.
and other tangible securities | of consumer Insurance Policies and other tangible
pledged to the Bank and also can | durables and up to | securities pledged to the Bank for short
avail loan(s) as per the guidelines of | Rs. 1/- lakh" period up to one year, for purchases of
the Reserve Bank of India from time consumer durables and up to Rs. 1/-
totime; lakh" and also can avail loan(s) as per

the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of
India from time to time;
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